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2122020

Marman e-Clams

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

11 Fab 2030 11 Feb 2020
Main 11:58 12-11
Semotacs £ £$3,193.05

e

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Nenwie R0 §3M1706D

Claim Type: 0D

1131
Handling
Insurer

DriveriCusto
dian:

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
There are ng mall for this case

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS -

No resuns,

Claim Detalls

Insureq: SOH SOON CHENG. [D: S13B2928E, Tel! -E590230018, Emall: NOEMAIL

25/01/2020 18:00 - :59
[50 Months From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Z19VPOS025188 (Comprehensive)

Kook Waon Meng Motar Pte Ltd (Bukit Batok) 50 Bukit Batok Street 23,, #01-06 Midview Bullding, 659575 Bukit Batok - Tel: 6116

Lonpac Insurance Bhd (HQ) - Tel +55 62507388 ... [Handled by Kenny Lim - 62795256)
Adfuster LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tet: 5256-3563 .., [Final Rpt due 21/02/2020]

SOH SOOM CHENG (60 / Male) , Tel. =6590230018 Emall: NOEMAIL

NRIC: 51162928E,

View &l | Campase Case Mail |

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

https./fsingupore fmerimsn com/clalmalindex. cfm?fusebox=MTRaduster&tuseaction=dsp_cimheaderScaseid=9146044axtld=33124048CFID=6604 ... 12



Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

e e

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Sent: Maonday, 10 February, 2020 11:58 AM

To: ‘admin-d@|kkauto.com’

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Request for OD survey for Veh no: SIM1706D - DOA: 25/01/2020 - Oref.

19/20/20/VP05/022959 [External Confidentiall

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Summer

Details as follows:-

Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd
50 Bukit Batok 5t 23
#01-06 Midview Building
Singapore 659578

Number: 6316 1131/6316 1151
Person: Ms Heng

Best Regards

Kenny Lim

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

ie—
| —. The all £%% lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised exlemnal parties only

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2020 11:50 am

To: 'admin-d@Ikkauto.com' <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: Request for OD survey for Veh no: SIM1706D - DOA: 25/01/2020 - Oref: 19/20/20/VP05/022959 [External
Confidential]

Importance: High

Lonpac External - Confidential

Dear Summer

As spoken, please arrange for the OD survey today for our Insured vehicle at the following
workshop:

Workshop - Woon Meng Maotor Pte Ltd
Date/Time : 10 Feb 2020 / 3.00 pm approx.
1



Person.to contact Ms Heng/ Woon Meng
Excess applicable : NIL

Thank you,

Best Regards

Kenny Lim

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all (%= lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Canfidential data is for use by authonsed external parties only.



Shiau Chan {LI{KAutuz -

From: Woon Meng <woonmengi@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 1:38 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: OD VEHICLE SJM 1706D (DOA: 25/01/2020)
Dear Shiau Chan,

We refer to the matter below for your kind attention,
Kindly be informed that we confirm acceptance of final fig $2,530.75 before GST.

Thank you & Warmest Regards,

Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd

50, Bukit Batok Street 23

#01-06 Midview Building, Singapore (659578)
Tel: 63161131/ 63161151 || Fax: 63167050

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2020 2:07 PM

To: Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD VEHICLE SJM 1706D (DOA: 25/01/2020)

Dear Woaon Meng,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Offer final fig 52,530.75 before GST and 4 repair days.
Kindly confirm,

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-47315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #oz-25 | S(408033)

From: Woon Meng <woonm ingnet.com.s
Sent: Saturday, 22 February 2020 2:05 PM

To: Shiau Chan [LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Rasul (LKKAuUto) <Rasul@lkkauto.coms>

Subject: OD VEHICLE 5JM 1706D (DOA: 25/01/2020)

Dear Rasul,
We refer to the matter below for your kind attention.

Kindly assist to finalise for this case.
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Meriman a-Claims

Claim Audit

i:rl'm-r.-:'_ I.lp
{105459) TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 CVT (A), (1] Ong Li L

Reg No: SIM1706D. Policy No: Z19VP05025188, Acxt Date: 2020/01/25. Claim Type: OO. Insurer: L 1y o0 1y
anpac Insurance Bhd (HQ). Ins.Status => Incoming Clalm. Created from SAS:MPPM20012566-01

Rep:1137->200221. [1] ©ng Li Li
Rep;200221->202707, [f]Cng LI L
Rep:202707:> 200231, (1] Ong LI U
Towad Out [I] Ong LI LS
[1] Ong LI Li
= (1] Chew
Ins . Status => Notification Beng Kee
[R] Heng
3193.05, Sew Sow
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): 1F] Kerey
Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2020/02/21 1 Mo
Approved: 0,00, Reinsp Ad) decides. t I.J:rn! Y
[A] LEE SU
THING
¥ [4] LEE SU
[None] -> MOHD RASUL THING
[A] SHIAL
CHAN
. . [A] SHIAL
Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Dua Date:2020/02/21 CHAN
Cur.Req!1894.80:DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISE [A] SHIAL
REPAIR, CHAN
: : [1] Chew
Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2020/02/21 Beng Kee
- [I] Chew
Approved: 1894 .80, Beng Kee
[R] Heng
Sew Sow
[R] Hang
747.50. Sew Sow
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): 153 Maririen
) Administrator
[A] SHIAU
CHAN
Next Rpt:Final Rpt.D :20 [A] SHIAU
ext RpriFinal Rpt.Due Date:2020/02/21 CHAN

Cur.Req:2530.75:DAMAGES CONSISTENT, REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL THE VEHICLE REPAIR ON PA  [A] SHIAL
RT BY PART BAS]S. KINDLY APPROVE ON SURRLEMENTARY, CHAN

d:2530.75, {1] Chew
Approve Beng Kee

hitpsc/faingapore. menmen.comiclaims/index cim Pussbox=MTRadjusterdfuseaction=dsp_viewhistoryScaseid=0146048exid=3312408CFID=6T78...

112



212472020 Adjuster Immadials Advica
Note: This document has not been finalised.
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregnosssoriser
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapora 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To Lanpac Insurance Bhd From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

300 Beach Road 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

#17-04/07 The Concourse Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 199555 Singapore 408833
Atin:  Kenny Lim Date: 24 Feb 2020

Preliminary Advice

Viahicle No : SIM1706D Accident Date : 25/01/2020
Make : TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS Policy No, : Z19VP05025188
Assignment Date 12/02/2020 Excess : 550,00
Date of Inspection  © 10/02/2020 Est, Duration of Repair . 4,00
Inspection At : WOON MENG MOTOR PTE LTD (BUKIT BATOK)

50 BUKIT BATOK STREET 23,, #01-06 MIDVIEW BUILDING
SINGAPORE 659578

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and paris claimed are consistent to the accident.

. (ESTIMATE §3,193.05 +
Repairer's Eslimate (Gross) :8% 3,940.55 SUPPLEMENTARY $747.50)
, {INCLUSIVE OF
Revised Amount 8% 2.530.75 SUPPLEMENTARY)
Check Items (Estimated) 85 0.00
Total 5% 2,530.75
Lump Sum Repair ‘5%
Total Loss Consideration
New for Old Value 85
Pre-Accident Valua be-1.1 58,000.00
COE | PARF Rebate 85 47 082.00
Salvage Value 85
Margin for Repair 155 11,938.00

Remarks

{ X | The vehicle is repairable &t our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
lat us hava your authorisation,

{ ] Thevehicla is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ X ) Other comments : THE VEHICLE REPAIR ON PART BY PART BASIS.
KINDLY APPROVE ON SUFPLEMENTARY,

hpsiisingapore.manmen.com/claims/index.cfm Husebox=5VCdochfuseaction=dsp_viewarsmart&docid=5152404 1 &previaw=1&nolayout=18CF1...



Shiau Chan sl_.KI{Autu]

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2020 3:43 PM

To: Woon Meng

Cc: SUR

Subject: OD VEHICLE SJM 1706D (DOA: 25/01,/2020)
Dear Sir/Madam,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SIM 1706D (Excess NIL).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their rights_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone; 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkanto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{408033)



2014/2020 Merimen e-Claims

Claim Audit

= AUDIT TRAIL ==
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11 Feb Cim Veh H] m Li

1 2020  Model (205469) TOYOTA COROLLA ALTTS 1.6 CVT (A). u
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11 Fab A . : t L

No: SIM1706D. Policy Ne: Z19VPOS025188, Acct Date: 2020/01/25, Claim Type: OD. Insurer: Lon [I] Ong

- fﬁﬁ Cim Created ::cﬂ Insurance Bhd (HQ), Ins.Status => Incoming Claim. Created from SAS:MPPM20012566-01 u
11 Feb Cim u

3 2020  Registration Rep:1137->200221. iy
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15 2020 SHIAU
1a:32 Initisted CHAN
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16 2020  Advice Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date; 2020/02/21 SHIAL
1434 Submitted CHAN
13Feb o4 Mandate Curfeq:1894.80:DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISE REP 515”

172020 et vy 1AL
14:34 CHAN
14 Feb

Ad] Next Rpt . . [T] Chew
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Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History
il Hif N pill Date | Bilt Type Az Tvoe Azt Ndive | -4 ..... ird Rl R&f 2 Armount
wnn'n:b H;ﬁﬁﬂ_‘ Woan Meng
2434429 | 1} FER 2020 ﬁmiﬁ' Motor Motor Pte Ltd | Motor Pte Ltd | SIM17060 XXX
ety = i (HQ) | (Bukir Batok) —
LKK Auto LKK Auto
13 Feb 2020 | OD/TP Case |
2437736 e Motor Consultants Consultants SIM17060 11.77
14:32:22 | (Adjuster) | TR | el gag)

hitps://singapore.merimen.comiclaimslindax.cfmHusebox=M TRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistoryScaseid=0146044exid=3312404CFID=6T0... 12



232020 Adjuster Immediate Advice
) Neote: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coresne teesorissr
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: BB44-8805 Email: sun@ikkaulo.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: Lonpac Insurance Bhd From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
300 Beach Road 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
#17-04/07 The Concourse Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 199555 Singapore 408833
Attn:  Kenny Lim Date: 13 Feb 2020
Preliminary Advice
Vahicle No : SJM1TOED Accident Date : 25/01/2020
Make : TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS Policy No. 1 Z19VP05025188
Assignment Date  : 12/02/2020 Excess : §50.00
Date of Inspection  : 10/02/2020 Est. Duration of Repair - 4.00
Inspection At : WOON MENG MOTOR PTE LTD (BUKIT BATOK)
50 BUKIT BATOK STREET 23,, #01-08 MIDVIEW BUILDING
SINGAPORE 859578

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vethicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistant to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 58 3,183.05
Revised Amount ss 1,837.30
Check Items (Estimated) 5% 57.50
Total :5% 1,884 80
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 58
Pre-Accident Value pe 1. 59,000.00
COE /! PARF Rabate 8% 47,062.00
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair 5% 11,938.00
Remarks
( X ) The vehicle Is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.
( } The vehicle s uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised 1o invile tender for the wreck,
{ )} Other commeanis :

hitps-/isingapore. merimen.com/claimafindax. ofm Husebox=8VCdochfuseaction=dsp_viewersmarifdocid=51328635&preview=1A&nclayout=14CFl...



. » Back to OneMotoring

" Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner 1D Type:
Owmer 1D

Singapaore NRIC
928E

Vehicle No,
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date;
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis Na.:

Maximum Power Qutput
Open Market Value:
Original Reglstration Date
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

SIM1706D

Mo

13 Feb 2020

TOYCOTA

TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1AL CVT
Grey

2015

1ZRX542281
MROS3IREH104542531
F0.0 kW (120 bhp)
$19,589.00

25 Nov 2015

25 Nov 2015

0

$19.58%.00

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Amount:

Yies
24 Nov 2025
$14,69100

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Feb 2020

24 Nov 2025

A -Carupto 1600cc & F7kW (130bhp)
10

£56,001.00

§32.371.00

$47,062.00

Lq eV



2132020 Used ALTIS 1.6 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

Mew Cars Usod Cars Rental Carn Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Rengurces

Best Car Repair Workshops in Singapore
Browse more than 3,000 car workshops in Singapore.
You can read customers’ reviews & ratings on their services too.

Ot 2018 BEW FIILL Sumroed. | Owres, $4000KM

Post an Advertisement
Sedl it yourne® idtvertise T al just

$58 until it's SOLD!
Butp Zoom Entorprise
Bot ary A Adwertmes Login Ways of Sellng
= hm = Bars [ 1 2 ) Nent =
31 vehicles IALTs 1.6 S N
Mans Mo Prae Dprecintion Eng Cap Mileage , VYehType _ S
ALTIS 1.8 vy Ary 2015 Ay Ay Ay Avaslabie
Toyota Corolla Altls 1.6A 157,500 $8.380 fyr 12-0e2-2015 1,598 o 59,000 km Sedan Availalile
Elegance

1007 Loan Approval. Pessed With 120 Pomits Inspection, Aocdent-Free, No Repsirs Nesded, Low Mileage, Excellent Condition, Low
Maintonance Cost, n-umsmwmsm-uwmwmhw.hmhmawwmmmwTnu

Posed 14 i :m LS Toyols Comfle, 201 mpety coruila, Topets Corille, fryuls comibl, Toeot, Cooola, 0ol Bl

Toyota Corolla Altls 1.84 $58,900 $8,610 fyr 28-001-2015 1,508 cc 58,500 lam Sedan Avaliatile
Elegance

Elegant Grey, Elegancs Mosel Witn Navigation Syimem And Elecnc Sest, This [s Not & Rentsl | Limousns Unit, Genune Low Milsege, Low
Maintenance Cost, Very Well Mantaned, Easy Financing, Fledbe In-house Loan Packages Availabie

Prame Motor & Leasing

B 13-Peb- 2030 '!n-: 115 Toyowm Cormls, 2015 ey comis, Towas Conals. Treel cormie, Teyata, Corofis, oomolls, Lued

Toyots Corolia Altis 1,64 $59.000 $8.770 fyr 26-0ct-2015 1988 e 78,000 krmy Sedan Availatle
Elegance

1 Coreful Owner! § Years Bormso Motors Warranty! Agent Mamtanes Unit! Showroom Condition’ Onginal Toysts Pairt! 100% Loan
Agprovall Full Loan dvailable! Banky/ln House Loan Available! Call Us Now!

Moo Uinbesrse Credit Me Lid
i Tage
Pomted {1 -Feb 2030 I

101% Toyota Covolle, JU1% toyots coroild, Toyeta Comilla, toyets cwwils, Teyste. Corslla, coralis, Lived

Toyota Corolla Altls 1.6 £59,800 B, TED fyr 28-Dc1-2015 1,588 ec 43,620 lm Sedian hvailabin
Elegance
Low Milzage Do By | Cwner Only With Reguls Services & Well Maintained, View To Belevel Noa PHY Linit With 100% Acodent Free.
Comiort & Spacious Cabin With Ample Space, Smooth Engene/Remonsive Gearto:. Doaling With Honesty & Integrity. Bank Loan Packag. [ s o}
Ea-Hup Vehicles Trading
Tags. LN Teyets Comls, J01% bt comls, Toyots Ciwole. loyoli corolis, Toweta, Comilla, cornin, Used

Posted| |5 Jan- 000 Tiivota

The Toyota Corolla Altis moves a step up
Toyoks has giver Its hugoly popular Corodla Altis 8 mid-life ubdate, with & hout of new improvements inside snd out.

Read this artcl
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64 #59,500 $8,710 fyr 29-0ct-2015 1,580 = 8,640 Sacan Avalinbbe
Elegance

Price Promotion Now + Free Servicing, | Owner Only. Segulsr Agert Service & Wall Maritaned Besutiful lnside, Outside. L00% Accidert

Free. Corme And Take A Look Al This Besutiful Model. Call For Mor Infonmation [ P 13

Ka-Hup Vehides Trading
E— Tage: 101% Tipota Comila 3015 oyl coesls, Toyots Cornild, ioyots renlls. Tepots, Comlls, coolls, Used
T
L]

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64 457,800 £8,350 fyr O3-Mpe= 2015 1598 o 119,275 km Sedan Avnliable
Good Condition|11/2015 Toyota Ats 1.6L OVT/0) Trenafer Dniy/OMY § 19589 C0E $58001/1n House Loan And Tnsurmoe Aovailnbie iew
- [~

Thilrsk: D Autoymobile & Trading
Tegm: 2015 Tovote Conola, 3015 mynea comie, Toyons Comis, mymm oemla Toyoia, Corulle, oorolla, LUl
Toyota

Fosied [3eb-2000

Convpare

hitps:/'www.sgcarmart com/used_cars/listing php?BRSR=204MOD=ALTIS+1 6ARPG=208AVL=28VEH=04RGD=201580RD=RGD_ASC 12



Usad ALTIS 1.6 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64 459,100 8,580 fyr 11-heow-2015 L% 57,500 km Sodan Avpiiabie
Elegance
Borneo Motors Unit. Full Agent Service, Dne Dwner. Eiogance Highet Specs Modsl. Silver Metalic Extenor With Biack. Intaniar. Afiracthe
mmlmxuwmmmmmmmmwmmumFuwm.mu_ _
Inchcape Pre-Ohemed

Posine: | 1-Peke2008 :N‘l- FO15 Torwwts Conola, 7015 vt corilis. oy Comlia. tavens cor=ie, Toyama, Comita, corodd, Jaed

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64 356800 $.120 fyr 25Nov-2015 1,598 cx 115,134 kbm Sedan

Available
Price Offer Now + Fres Senvicing. Non FHY Link. 100% Accisert Free! Wil Taken Care By | Owner Only. Biegance Model With Blsc
Irterion Reguiar Serviced-+ Maintained, Besutiful Grey Extarior, Clean & Well Kept [nterior Smooth Engme/Gesrbox Tranemession Desing. . Preraivor ]

Ka-Hup Vehickes Tradng

T = 1
Podes: | at-2000 Tags 015 Toyota Cormlla, MY myots coile. Toyeta Corolls, oty orulls epia, Conlie ooiolls, sl

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A 55,300 #8630 fyr 16-Dec-2015 1.9 e - Sedan Available
Classic

Full Maintained And Serviced By Bornes Motors. Cail Now) Bafore [T Too Late|

T T T :
P 1P IO 'm 015 Toyols Coolls, 3011 topots corofls, Toyots Consla, heyots s, Toyoia, Conglin, corola, Usg

Toyata Corolla Altis 1.6A 59,800 $8.710 fyr 18-Dec-J015 1,588 56,625 km Sedan Avadlalsbe
1 Cvener Oniy! Fully Mairtained By Agent, Unit In Superb Cendition| Don't Miss This Ling® Bank Or In House Loan Availsbie, Call For Mors
Enguirees!

’ s 2045 Tovots Cormba, 2244 tyens covnila. Toyess Corulle, bruts corulls, Trpies, Comlle comlly, Used
. Toyom

Don't get caught without proper car insurance!
Dot vour car insurance have the festures that you really need? Checi againet this guioe and find out If you'ns QECHNG the NgNE car nsurance bonafits.
Find owt, maee!

Toyota Corolla Altls 1.6A 457,800 $4,350 fyr 2-Dec-2015 1,558 cx 786,000 km Sedan Asniiatle
Classic

Safing Cheapl | Owner, Excellert Condition| High Export Valus, Smeooth Engine And Gesr Box, Bxcallent Condiion, Well Maintae By
Previous Owner, Bank In Howse Loan Avadable. Mon PHY Uint.

T s Ti
Posted: 05-Fal-7000 ;'lll- 315 Toyols Comis, 1015 eeyoin comin, Toyoty Comolia, oot comilla, Tayota, Corefln, oeold, Ll

Save this ssarcy Critersa, to get emall ety wieneser  match & found

i Model Price T Deprecaton Eng Cap Fesinagm Veh Type - Srats

For old advartmeme s, vew Explred ads = Back (12 ) Nest » * | resuits/page

-1

Home | Mew Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products  Insurance | Artide  Forum | Resounes

sgCarMart i the number one car classifieds for paraliel import Cars, Toyot, Monda, Niesan suiear & BMW, Trers sre pleny of s for sasr, from vens, nachs, seden cer, kaury G, SpOFis

cary or statiormesgons, SUV, HPY, hotchbsck, 1o COE o & OPC cirs. You Can sk buy from @ et suchion, ook wp car loant, finenoal services, low missage cars, car Drands, carpark rates B car

rsurance. Fnd buy used ALTIS L&, AUTIS 1.6 Singspore, uséd ALTIS L6 Singapore. used ALTIS 16, used wehices Sngupons o even buy used ALTIS L6 Singepore. W have niw cor desien

compriging parallel importers, suthorised car deslers, and used car dealers on our s2e. Find new (ar price fists, rew cor launches @nd new car promotons Wit our partru Wite for job openings
for Singapors jobs, neal estate properties for gake, mover, Car performance parts, car decussn, foturm discuasion, commertisl vehicls eamng & COE esults

A8 prices and other information deglayed on syCartiart com are gathered from sources andd Bese o Bigonthimg Tl are Selgyed by spCarMant com [0 be reliable, bl no assirance Can bwy g
that this information is socurate, complete or current, A0RMar com doss rot Assume @y nessonsdility for o of ambbons o warrant the accuracy of thes rformation,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Stemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Palicy | Personal Dats Protection Statement
£2004-2020 sgCarMart. All rights reserved,

Compare

hitpa:/iwww. sgcarmart com/used_cars/listing php?BRSR=208MOD=ALTIS+1 BARPG=208AVL=28VEH=04RGD=201580R0=RGD_ASC 212



E-FILE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 10/02/2020 19:36

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

2NA2020

WPEMI00 286601 / Poce Poong Meioes Ple Lis - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME 2501/ 2020 D4-2T
SUBMIFTED 8Y: Hanry Khoo Soa How

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please ropon correctly ihe detads of ihe accident (o speed up 1he claims process.

& Thus Form must be completed by i ! i o horised Drives

3. informanen provised must be as truthi| and accurate as possible. Any willul misreptesentation or witholding of material facts may aliow insurance companies (o
repudiate policy llakilty,
4.Thumumdmﬂmcﬂﬁumemmmnmhmmmmmmlhulhmwmﬂhnwmwnn

) ETETTes 10 1N Pl T ATV S LIgation

u.meﬂwulhe!‘nm:rmu-j-mc|Mummhnummmhﬁwnmnwbylhﬁuu-ﬂhmummﬂ&wmmm
archiving and that copies af this repart will, for a Tes, ba made available upan application by interesied parties,

T. By o locgemsent of s repan to tha insurers, you hereby consent io tha archiving of this report at the cantra and to copies of the report being made avallabie

aforesald.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repori 28/01/2020 04:27
Date Of Accdent 25/01/2020 18:35
Exact Location Of Accident PETIR ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SJMI1T06D
Insured/Palicyholder
Name Of Ragistersd Owner SOH SO0ON CHENG
NRIC No SXXXANOZ8E
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mabile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-80230018
Alternative Phone No Office-80230018
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar TOYOTA
Model COROLLA ALTIS-1.6 CVT {A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair 1o your vehicle? L

If No, Please state action o be taken

Vehicle Category FPRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Flaat Palicy NO

Policy Number Z18VP05025188
Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Dnvar

S0H 500N CHENG

NRIC No SXXXXSZ8E
Date Of Birth 28/0711859
Occupation INDQOR
Date Of Driving Pass 26/10/1978

Driving Experienca
Gendar
Mobile Number

hitpe /lsingapors mefiman comdclalmsfindex ofm Puseboxr=SVC dochuseaction=dsp_viewersmari&noimgviewer=1A&fype=28docid=512608178p... 110

41 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE
(LOCAL) +85-90230018



232020 E-FILE

Fax Numbar
Contact Number OFFICE-90230018
+ EMall Agdress NOEMAIL
Address 210 PETIR ROAD #18-479
Postcode 870210

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Veahicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Typa OF Accident COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
Woeathar Conditians CLEAR

Road Surlace DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident?  NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) involved

in the accident ¢

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured canveyed to hespital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material of property damaged? NO

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
solicting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica? YES

Il Yes Please state which Police Station

Police Statlon Name BUKIT PANJANG
Palice Statlon Address ROAD: 1 SEGAR ROAD , POSTCODE: 677738 . COUNTRY: SINGAPORE
Police Stalion Contact TEL NO: 1800-8929999 - FAX NO;
Was notice of intanded Prosacution given? ND

If Yes.agains! whom?

Circumstances of Accident

AS POLICE REPORT ATTACH Ti20200125/2060

Attachmant(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES

Was there any wideo captured by Car Camara? ND

Was there any audio recarded? NO

hitos /isingagare meriman. com/claimalindex cfm?fusebox=5Y CdocAfusaaction=dsp_viewersmartAnoimgviewer=1A&fype=2&docid=51 260817&p... 219



2N 3020 E-FILE

Sketch Plan

hitps /imingapora mamnman -nm-'clalmsr'muan.{:fm‘?fmmxtsvcancﬁfunmuurr:dsp_viawommaﬂsnnh'nmw'IMm-zadadd%ﬁﬁuaﬂ!p. . ang




2132020 E-FILE

S Police Report

nRps Jisingapors m imen.comiclaimslindex. cfmMusebax=8VCdochfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&nolmgviewer=1&ftype=28docid=512608174p. . &MY



8200 E-FILE

3 Police Report

e e e B e,

Tty @ e ik i e eTCer whe -_
m“?*““nmm:am'
“‘-wu- m. :I_Hpnwm-lhlﬂ a Hisiaet et 579 _

hitps fisingapore 11w inen comiclaimafindax cfmHusebax=SVCdocAfuseaction=dsp_viewersmartinoimgviewer=14fype=2&docid=512608174p.., 7/19



21212020 Reparer Estimates

Waon Meng Motor Pte Ltd (coregne2o0sos7em

' 50 Bukit Batok Street 23,, #01-08 Midview Bullding
Singapore 658578
Tel 6316 1131 Fax: 6316 7050 Emaill woonmeng@singnel.com.sg
INSURER Lonpac Insurance Bhd (HQ)
PARTICULARS OF CLAIM -
Claim Type: 0D (OWN DAMAGE) Ref, No:
Policy No: Z18VP05025188 Date of Loss: 25/01/2020
Vehicle Reg. No.: SJM1706D Driveable?
Driver Age/Info 60 / MALE Party At Fault: UNKNOWN
TP Injury Involved? NO Third Party Involved? NO
Insured/Claimant SOH SOON CHENG Contact No: +6590230018
Driver: SOH SOON CHENG
Make/Model: E}rmm COROLLAALTIS, 1.6 CVT y/ohicie Reg, Date:  25/11/2015
Vehicle Colour: GREY
Engine No: 1ZRX542281 Chassis No: MROS3REH104542531
Odometer 0 KM
Paint Type:
Total Loss? NO
Est. Duration of Repair 7
(day)
Description of AS POLICE REPORT ATTACH T/20200125/2060
Accident/Loss
Present Location: WOON MENG MOTOR PTE LTD (BUKIT BATOK)
COST OF CLAIMS Amount
Parts 1,043.05
Miscellaneous ltems 70.00
Labour 1,130.00
Paintwork Labour 950.00
Towing 0.00
Gross Total (S§) (st 3,193.05
+ GST 7.00% (S$) 223.51
Nett Amount (S§) 3,416.56

This claim is handled by: HENG SEW SOW

Generated using Marimen o-Claims Internet Estimation & Adjusting System

htips:/isingapore. menmen comiclaimsindax cfm Musebox=8VCdocafuseaction=dsp_viewersmar&naimgviewar=1&Rype=2&docid=51271886&pr... 173



ZN2Ro0

Repairar Esumates

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

" Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 11 Feb 2020)

Parts: 143

TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapare 1.0)

Labaur: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd/SJM17060/11/02/2020 12:11

Validity: These eslimates are valid only if they contain

the E

ND OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further info: ltemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Estimates on Parts

No. Qty Part No.

m o~ o ke W R ==
s B ok af R b

1
F=Franchiza par.

T

Particulars %Disc
“FRONT BUMPER dit- 7 - 0.00
*FRONT BUMPER RETAINER AR e 0.00
“FRONT BUMPER SPONGE | X 0.00
‘FRONT BUMPER REFORCEMENT ¥ X §5** 0.00
‘CLIPS  mer 2SN 0.00
*FRONT CENTER GRILLE Sc& 7~ 0.00
"EMBLEM A 3 F¥C 0.00
"FRONT SUPPRT PANEL nr...'/ 0.00

Sub Total (5%)
+ Margin on LN Items 15,00% (5§)

Total Paris [5%)

- %

“Depr

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

ihe print code (abova) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

Amount

*210.00F
“60.00F
*50.00F «

*125.00F
“12.00F =

*185.00F
*35.00F ~

*230.00F .

907.00
136.05

1,043.05

Waoon Meng Motor Pte Ltd/SJM1706D/11/02/2020 12:11. Not valid without Referance section,

Generated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

hitps isingapare menmen comiclaimsindex cim Mfussbiox=5VCdockfuseaction=dsp_viewersmari&noimgviewer=18fype=2&docid=61271696&pr... 23



2NM2r2020
 Estimates on Miscellaneous Items

Reparer Estimates

No W0ty Particulars Amount
Miscellaneous Items
1 1 COOLANT M7 35.00
2 1 FRONTNUMBER PLATE M~ 35.00
Sub Total |S%) 70.00
Estimates on Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Amount
Paintwork Labour bev
1 TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. New a5700
Labour ltems
2 TO REMOVE, REPAIR, REPLACE & WELD FRONT DAMAGED PARTS. New h Mﬂ
3  TORA&RWIRING New Jo sped
4 TOR&RAIR CON SYSTEM. TOP UP AIR CON GAS New fuv Wﬁﬂ
5 TPR&RFRONT RADIATOR. New o 1;9450
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 2,080.00
Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd/SJM1706D/11/02/2020 12:11. Not valid without Reference saction,
Ganerated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS
< END OF ESTIMATES >
“f quolwb ¥
N\
LEK Auto Consultants hence notify I
the Repairer of the following: S
* To remurvey tetorw/afier spray paning
- ::":‘"‘I’ BEmaged Fanis | dunng resurvey
. PICES Bre BUSiect £ cortmapan

* o Segal modificabions] o allows
* Suppiementary itemis) must be resurreyes gad
B sutgect 1o nal approvad from Insurance Company

Acknowssdged by Riepauer
Sqgransm
Omte:

Corudn ot eshmete

o rﬂu‘l f'l'zb

hittps./iwingapore menman camicamsindex ofm Husebox=8Y Cdoclfuseaction=a0sp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=14&fype=24docid=512716064pr... 32



2/24r2020 Repairer Eslimates Suppl 81
Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd ceres ne 200s0s87em)
50 Bukil Batok Streel 23, #01-06 Midview Building
Singapore 659578
Tel: 8316 1131 Fax: 6316 7050 Emall! woonmeng@singnel.com.sg
(SUPPLEMENTARY)

INSURER: Lonpac Insurance Bhd (HQ)

PARTICULARS OF CLAIM

Claim Type. OD (OWN DAMAGE) Ref. No:

Policy No: Z19VP05025188 Date of Loss: 25/01/2020
Vehicle Reqg. No.: SJIM1706D Driveabla?

Driver Age/info: 60 / MALE Party At Fault: UNKNOWN
TP Injury Involved? NO Third Party Involved? NO
Insured/Claimant: SOH SOON CHENG Contact No: +6590230018

Dniver:

SOH SOON CHENG

Make/Model:

Vehicle Colour:
Engine No:
Odometar:

Paint Type:
Total Loss?
Est. Duration of Repair
(day)

(A)

GREY
1ZRX542281
38466 KM

NO

Description of
AccidentLoss

Present Location:

TOYOTA COROLLAALTIS. 1.6 CVT /e Reg. Date:  25/11/2015

Chassis No: MROS3IREH104542531

AS POLICE REPORT ATTACH T/20200125/2060

WOON MENG MOTOR PTE LTD (BUKIT BATOK)

COST OF CLAIMS

Parts

Miscellanaous ltems
Labour

Paintwork Labour
Towing

- ) - Amount
T47.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Gross Total (S§) 747.50
+ GST 7.00% (S5%) 52.33
Nett Amount (S8) 799.83
+ Previous Estimates (S$§) 3,416.56
Claim Total (S$) 4,216.39

Generaled using Marimen e-Claims Internal Estimation & Adjusting Systam

hitos-/singapare meriman comiclaimsindes cim?usebos=MTRelam&luseaction=gan_docviewScasad=9185528doctype=REPES Thcomle=14C 1



212452020 Repairar Extimates Suppl. #1

REPAIR DETAILS I .
Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 24 Fab 2020)

Parts: 143 TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 CVT (A) (Catalogue:Marimen Singapore 1.0)

'Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd/SJM17060/24/02/2020 14:52
Validity: These estimates are valid anly if they contain the print code (above) on all astimate pages, running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Furthi[ Info; ItuWas_ not in reference catalogue are prgﬂaad wiﬂ'g an nsleri:ﬂ-_t =

Estimates on Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars %Disc “WDepr Amount
P *FRONT HEADLAMP NIS  ( rR. 000 000 *650.00 F
F=Franchise part —
Sub Total (S$) 650,00
+ Margin on LN ltems 15.00% (S%) 97.50
Total Parts (S§) 747.50

Wooen Meng Motor Pte Ltd/SJM17060/24/02/2020 14:52. Not valid without Reference section.
Ganerated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

hitps (smgapore. manman. comiclaimsindes ofmMusebos=MTRoaim&seacting =gen_docwewlhcasew=01868 28 doctype=REPES TAdcomie=14C 2n



“0LY "3Ld LNV wrhﬂ NI 104

‘His29 AVNVI Gy s & "= QDD

04T iLd DLW 33HD NIWN
Ol TTavAYd 30VIN 38 150 S3N0AHD TV

-~ 1ivo
sl WAOADL WNIRDES O }“......J. e v R
Q@ 0 ¥ mwa @ wOIoN
o ety e pe dINY. ANYAWDD W NTHS
B L e HRER
T | . ™ .
T Is ANa LNGOWY E T wa SISINI0IS THOANI 40 1AWa WO
== ;\“\ \L Hﬂvﬁﬂm..n..g e SAWO £ NIHAIM O1Vd 38 L5TW 300ANI HEVD.
SELL %l 1SOaav | o, -u_.._ﬂus.._.ie..! N WY ¥ D I 14w DMIONTT ONIIVAT
: F UG FEREIEAC) PN YR 0 Sy S.00N 1V LSINIINI WVIE TIVHS SINNOJDY IN0HIAD. NOLLIONOD ONY
o OOSOTY IS TVLOL /' oy sapmimn npdesdaran o yomaded Jagngursig aa1 FIVNHNLIN LON 38V 0105 S0009, I Q3AITIN 50009
-~ — \ ~
00'S81 00581 1 WT-335 ITNHO TLT3IH2 09LZ0-00TESAL S
DODE 00'0E T | YRO-dT LHOddNS TLT3H2 DLETO-9LTZSAL ¥
00'0E 00'0E d1 IBO-d T 1HO4dNS TLTIVZ/TLBSTE LETOSTIEISALE
po'ore 0o0'o1e dI 390-0L TLT1I47 H3dwnasd SSEIOGLTESAL £
00’059 00059 M1 JZ0-dL 2345 HOIH TLTIHE LIND dWVTOVIH 1S4000LTTRBAL T ..\_
\
“1 LNNOWY IIHd LINM ALLLNYND 201 SHYINIJILHYd ‘ON LHvVd v
4 A _\ k14 TETTOTED : ON auoydaja] h
B S659
[ 8£5659 THOIVONIS 845659 IHOIVONIS
L SNITNNE MIIATIN'S0-TON aNas aNianna __suc_._n_i.mn.._”n-
m_ . £7 133HLS HOLVE LIANE"0S ON ’ EC 133MIS NOLYE 1LINNE 05 ON
| Aid HOLOW DNIN NOOM - STTVS HEVD 17314 HOLOW DN3W NOOM - STTVS HSYD
1 A1N0Y IFTTIWIL INIWNODM - HIEWNN LNNODOY
“ onivrindiss) 5 /\ J
1E19506861 -"ON'93H A2 G-Z8r06EDG-TIN ON'D3H 1S9
'd BOLAS 424 ¥N0 | TESZYSOTHIYESOMW | 43w Hawoism = W& \ v\.ﬁw
o%l .fur_ NVINSTTVS 13u sheq 1 WL {suncoy) %Euﬂi_ Eﬂ%
E980 {679 XE4 Tunoooy RTT9 T6LY AL Dunoxdy O5rT #6L9 TLIT THL9 38 BREE RETI =1 Wew
= 1 39vd ozoz/eo/8t N, ¥S5EE asndeBurs upng Sauo un 10-1oN Burpey yeque) ukpe g
~ ALT3Ld OLOV JdHD NI
(. To06L1§ “ON 3210ANI U IDIOANI XYL
Rryy¥y#nsPEW




Merimen e-Claims Page | of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING == =
| Case  |Notifled Est Gubmitted | Adj Assigned Ad) Rpt Adi Submitted Lrms Adsth'ed Status
|11 Fe0 2020 :;';*1'-' 2020 :i?f 2020 5$2,530.75 $$2,530.75 Panding for Survey
| _Sencbecx et | 543,193.05 B Adj g | | SO0 Estimates | | _viem Cincu Cane. |
24 Febr 2020 24 Feb 2020 Combined with Main
5 ; 14 Fab 2020
Supp 81 | 14153 :;I?E?-ﬂ'l 14:52 (Combined) Uncambine Supol. I

Main Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Insured: SOH SOON CHENG, ID: 51362928, Tel: +6590230018, Email: NOEMAIL

Viehicle Reg. [25/01/2020 18/00 - :59

No.: $IJM1706D Date of LOSS! || ey Manths From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Claim Tyse: | OD / 19/20/20/VPD5/022959 ROMCYITOVE! | 215VP0S025188 (Comprehensive)

Encess

Repaiver Iﬂi;on Maong Motor Pte Ltd (Bulkit Batok) 50 Bukit Batok Street 23,, #01-06 Midview Bullding, 659578 Bukit Batok - Teh: 6316
1131
:-undilr-:n Lonpac Insurance Bhd [HQ) - Tel| +65 62507388 . [Handied by Kenny Lim - 61 79%9256]

Adjuster LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) - Tel: 6256-1561 ... [Handi=d by MOHD RASUL) ... [Final Rpt due 21/02/2020]

Driver/CUSIS | soi SOON CHENG (60 / Mate),  NRIC: S1362926E,  Tel: +6590230018 Email: NOEMALL

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mai |

+ LONPAL_HO (26/02,/2020): Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved (5§2530.75) - SIM17060 - Claim Handler: Kenny Lim
+ LONPAC_HO (14/02/2020): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$1894.80) - SJM17060 - Claim Handler: Kenny Lim

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= T vewAl | searchTasks | Creste wew Task | Compiete |

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dane?
Mo results

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 2/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

SIJM1706D (19/20/20/VP05/022959)
oD

Jan 25 2020 6:00PM
[SOH SOON CHENG]
Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 3

Upload Documents | wm-_| cmmmmr| View [View in Browser [ ]
Assessmant Reports 1 per page ~]| &
Mo | Finalized Qn Woon Meng Motor Ple Ltd (Bukit Batok) Thumbinail | Print
1 [11/02/20 12:01 Repalrer Estimates Load HTM
2 |24/02/20 14:527 | Repairer Estimates Suppl. 81 Load HTM
No | Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print |
1 |¥3/02/20 14134 Adjuster Immediate Advice 8 Losd HTM
2 |24/02/20 16:06 | Adjuster Immaediate Advice Load HTM
Photos/Images 1 per page E |
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consuftants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |13/02/20 14:28 Ddometer Aeading g Load e | BA
2 |13/02/20 14:28 | Chassis Number © | caaws | A
3 |13/03/20 14:28 | General View 0 | woaws | A
4 13/02/20 1428 | General View 0| wedws | @
§ | 13/02/20 14:28 | General View 0 s |
§ | 13/0/30 1428 | General View 0 | tooaws |
‘7 |13/02/20 1428 | General View 0 | e | (A
8 | I3/02/70 1428 | General View 0| lasre | A
9 |13/02/20 14:28 General View 0 | adire | A
10 |13/02/20 14:28 | General View 0| e | A
11 | 13/02/20 1428 | General View 0 | adic |
12 [13/02/20 14:28 | Ganaral View 0 | Ledirc | A
13 [13/02/20 14:28 | General View 0 | toarc | B
14 | 1102/20 14:28 | General View 0| leadirc | A
IS |13/02/20 1478 | General View D | st | A
16 13/02/20 14:28 | General View 0 | warc | &
17 |13/02/20 14:28 | Genersl View 0O e | 4
18 |13/02/20 14:28 | General View D | leadivc | @ '
19 |13/02/20 14:28 | Genersd View O wivs | @
20 |13/02/20 14:28 | Genaral View 0| Lo | (@
21 |13/02/20 14:28 General View 0D | wadrc | A
22 [13/02/20 14:28 | General View O ivc | A
23 [13/02/20 14:28 | Genaral View 0| oaws | A
24 [13/02/20 14:28 | Genaral View O | oo | &
35 | 1302/20 14:28 | General View O | Loadiec | A
26 |13/02/20 14:28 | General View D | Leadws | A
27 |13/03/20 14:28 | Genersl View 0 aws | 4
28 |13/02/20 14:28 | General View 0| o |
20 |13/02/20 14:28 | General View D! leadwe | A
30 |13/02/20 1428 | Ganaral View O | eawc | B
31 |13/03/20 14128 Ganaral View D | coaws | A

132 [13/02/20 14:28 | General View 0| esdiec | A

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseacton=dsp_docvi... 2/3/2020




Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 3

Assessment Reports 1 per page Er 2
No _|Finslized On Woon Meng Motor Pte Lid (Bukit Batok) Thumbnail | Print
33 [13/02/20 14:28 | General View Load 3G | [A
34 [13/02/20 1428 | Genaral View a © | eawc | B
35 [13/02/20 14:78 | Genersi View O | taows B
36 [13/02/20 14:28 | Genersl View 0| towaws | A
37 |13/02/20 14:28 | General View 0 | sadws | A
38 1302720 14:78 | Genersl View 0 | osaws | A
38 |13/02/20 14:268 | General View 0  owws | &
40 |13/02/20 14:28 | General View 0 waawc | A
41 |13/02/20 14:28 General View g Load G | A
42 |13/02/20 14:28 | General View 0 | icadire )
43 [13/02/20 14:28 | General View D | wocws | 4
44 (13/02/20 14:28 | General View D | loadirs | A
45 |13/02/20 14:28 General View O | loanes | A
46 |13/02/20 14:28 Ganaral View E Load G | BA
47 |1302/20 14:28 | General View D | =aws | A
48 1302720 14:78 | General View D | L | A
49 |27/02/20 14:00 Reinspection Photo g Load G | B
S0 |27/02/20 14:00 Reinspection Photo 0| weows |
51 |27/02/20 14:00 | Reinspection Photo 0D | edws |
52 |27/02/20 19:00 | Reinspection Photo 0 | adws | A
53 |27/02/20 14:00 | Relnspection Photo © | oaaws | A
54 |27/02/20 14:00 | Reinspection Photo D | adirc |
55 |27/02/20 14:00 Reinspection Photo B loasdirs | 4
Documentation 1 «]| BA
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HGQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 | 13/02/20 14:28 | ESTIMATE Load POF

2 |24/02/20 1601 | SUPPLEMENTARY LIST Load PDF

3 |02/03/20 14:45 | Parts Involce Load PDF

Linked Accident Report Documents
View

Assessment Reports {1 per EE' E |
No_| Fnalized On Poon Poong Motors Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) | | thumbnail | Print
1 | 29001720 D4:33 Accident Statemant D | Losa HTM

3 liy02/20 19:35 | Addendum Sheet D | tcadwes | A
3 10/02/20 1536 | Accident Statement Addm. #1 [ BT
Photos,/Images e
Wo | Finalzred On Poan Poong Motors Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnail| Print
1 |29/01/20 D4:39 Identificalion Card ! oad G |
2 |29/01/20 04:39 | Driving License D | tosdirc | A
3 |29/01/20 04:39 | Police Report 0| waore | 4
& | 29/01/20 04:39 Police Report _g_ loan PG | B |
s [20/01/2004:39 | Police Report 0 | toad o
6 |29/01/2004:38 | STATEMENT 0 | lcadwc | A
7 |29/01/20 04:39 | STATEMENT 0 | s | A
B | 29/01/20 04:39 c1 g Load 170G | A
9 |29/00/20 04:3% | Accident Photo D | boadiec | A
10 |29/01720 04:39 Accident Photo @0 | loadirc | A
11 | 19/01/20 0439 | Accident Photo 0 | oG
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Assessment Reports iperpage | v] BA
Ho |Finaloed On Foon Poang Motars Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumtinall| Brint

A
12 |1%/01/20 04:3% | Accident Phota @ | loadaws | A
13 |29/01/20 04:39 | Accident Photo | wwows || A
14 |29/01/20 04:39 | Accident Photo 0| lcsawc | A
15 |29/01/20 04:3% | Accident Photo O adws | A
Documentation 1 ~]| A
Mo |Finalired On Poon Poang Motors Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Print
1 28/01/20 04:37 Sketch Plan n Load e | BA

Documents Checklist

meset | save | e |

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST
There are no document checkiists configured.

Checklist = LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd )

Show Remarks To: [ Repairer O Handiing Insurer
Mate: Rarnarks B prvEls uhiess Yo shos 8 13 other parties.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd o Reg No 199607 158R)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignmentsi@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Lonpac Insurance Bhd 2 JLPC2000! 1QF
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concolrse GwiFeNot: £R RSN oRe
Singapore 190555 Date: 02/03/2020
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant:  SOH SOON CHENG  Palicy No: Z19VP05025188
Date of Loss: 250172020 Mature of Claim: ©OD Claim No:  18/20/20/VP05/022858
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJM1706D
Maks & Model: TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS, 1.8 CVT (A) Engine No: 1ZRX542281
Req. Date: 25/1172015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: MROSIREH 104542531
Colour; Gray Odometer: 38466 km
Engine Capacity: 1598 cc
Marke! Value/New Car Price: 5859,000.00
Sum Insured (S8): Market Value/New Car Price
NDITI F VEHI AT THE TI F
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable). Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yas
Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification. No Pre-accident Condilion:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Yokohama & mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 8 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm
The above values represen! the remaining fyre ireads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %]
Parts 1,790.55 1,270.75 519.80 29.03
Miscellaneous [tems 70.00 70.00 0.00 0.00
Labouwr 1,130.00 580.00 540,00 47.79
Paintwork Labour 950.00 800,00 350,00 36.84
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 3,940.55 2,530.75 1,409.80 35.78
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5§) 275.84 177.15 98 69 35,78
Nett Amount (S§) 4,216.39 2,707.90 1,508.49 35.78
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 12/02/2020 Present Location Woon Meng Molor Pte Lid (Bukit Batok)
Date Inspected: 10/02/2020 Inspecied At Woon Meng Motor Pte Lid (Bukit Batok)
50 Bukit Batok Streat 23,, #01-08 Midview
Buiiding
Singapore 659578
Estimated Period of Repair; 4.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: SHIAU CHAN
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NOTE This report represents our findings af the time and place of ingpection stated herein. Such inspection hag Deen camsd oul 1o the best of our
knowigdge and ability but any ofher fabiity under ary ather circumstances is hersby expresaly arcluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 02 Mar 2020)

Parts: 143 TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 CVT (A) (Catalogue:Menmen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominaled Standard List)

Print Cede: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SUM17060)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimale pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: tlemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 210.00F “210.00F
(WCP)
2 2 *FRONT BUMPER RETAINER Necessary 60.00F “60.00F
{WCP)
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER SPONGE Serviceable 50.00F -F
{WCP)
1 *FRONT BUMPER REFORCEMENT Serviceable 125.00F “F
il
5 8 *CLIPS Mot Necessary 12.00F “F
(WGP}
B 1 *FRONT CENTER GRILLE Scralched 185.00F *185.00F
(WCF)
T 1 *EMBLEM Serviceable 35.00F *-F
[WCF)
B 1 *FRONT SUPPRT PANEL Repair 230.00F “.F
(WCF)
Supplementary #1
8 1 *FRONT HEADLAMP NIS Cracked B850.00F “650.00F
(WCP)
F=Franchise pan
Sub Total (55) 1.557.00 1,105.00
+ Margin on LN Items 15.00/15.00% (S$) 233.55 165.75

Total Parts {5%5) 1,790.55 1,270.75

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

Page 4 of 4

No Gty Particulars Repairer's Amount
Miscellaneous ltems
1 1 COOLANT 35.00 35.00
(NECESSARY)
2 1 FRONT NUMBER PLATE 35.00 35.00
{BENT)
Sub Tatal (S5) T0.00 T0.00
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Paintwork Labour
1 TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. MNew 850.00 600.00
Labour ltems
2 TO REMOVE, REPAIR, REPLACE & WELD FRONT DAMAGED New B800.00 400.00
PARTS.
3 TOR & RWIRING New 80.00 30.00
4 TORA&RAIR CON SYSTEM. TOP UP AIR CON GAS New 150.00 100.00
5 TP R & R FRONT RADIATOR. Naw 120,00 60.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5} 2,080.00 1,180.00

Repon was unsubmilted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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